From: Kay Kinneavy <kay @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: March 4, 2011 7:44:04 AM CST

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: World Labyrinth Day

SAVE THE DATE!

World Labyrinth Day Festival
Saturday, MAY 7, 2011
11am to 3 pm

Marylhurst University
17600 Pacific Highway (Hwy 43)
Between Lake Oswego & West Linn, OR
Marylhurst, OR 97036

May Pole Labyrinth
Genesa Crystal Labyrinth
Earth Mother Labyrinth
Canned Food Labyrinth (Help Feed Hungry Folks)
And more . ..
Free for All Ages!

Get a group of family/friends together &
Register to Build a Labyrinth (your own creationl!)
on the lawns at Marylhurst at

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/100501 wid.php

Download a flyer af
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110507 regsize 2011.jpg,

Get Involved!! Don't be left out . . .
There are lots of ways to help! From face-painting to greeting folks to putting up posters . ..
Please Contact Eunice@ SacredJourneyMinistries.com

Kay Kinneavy

Labyrinth Network Northwest

PO Box 722

Neskowin, OR 97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/



http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/100501_wld.php
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110507_WLDFregsize_2011.jpg
mailto:Eunice@SacredJourneyMinistries.com
mailto:kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/

